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FBIDAY, AUGUST 2, 1912; 10 A.M.

Defendant in court with counsel.

All present. Case resumed.

Jury called.

MR. DAPROW. Alitt le rnatter in th is r ecor d on 6381, t,1r.

Ford asked a questic,n, before the 14th day of January-­

tithe 14th day of Januarylland it should read ll Before the

14th day of January."

MR. FOHD. That was my understanding, however, as you have

corrected it.

MR. DARROW. ·Then 1et the re CX)rd show it.

MR. FORD. I can look at my notes and let you know.

MR. fARROW. 1 can correct it and just say that was my

ULderstanding of the question. 1 can state it from here,

because l:'r. Appel wants to use this transcript.

THE COURT. Very weJl.

MR. DARROW. Uy understanding that the question at page 6381 ­

THE. COURT: This is offered in the nature of correcting

your testimony of yesterday?

MR. DARROW. Yes, sir. The question was, "Before the I tltb

day of January," and the answer was "Ye::3 tI. The tr ans or ipt

says "The 14th day of Jan U2..r y. 11 My understand ine was

that he said, "Before the 14th day of January."

1n. A~rF,L. Your Honor will see that the preceding two

questions indicate that th~t would be the idea, trying to

fix the day because it Was fixed by the answer.



638/

1 7HE COt~T. At any rate the witness now fixes the date

2 before the 14th day of January and not on that day.

3
• I

1N e think the que8tion is that way.

4 MR. DAPHOVl. T'''e question was whether I had a conversa-

5 tion before the 14th day of January, or didn't have one,

6 aLd I said Yes or No, 1 don't recall what the answer was.

7 1vlR. APPEL. He .said this at 6380, "When did ;\lr. Davis tell

tlQ 1912?

8

9

you? A 1 think it was the earl ier part of January.

A That is what I think. I would not be certain

10 as to the date.

11 llQ Th e 14th day of January." It must have been, "Before

12 the 14th day of Januar y , It and he sa ld, "Yes."

13 MR. FURD· Do you desire to wait for ;:'r. Rogers?

14 lVR. DARROW. No, 1 guess not.

on the stand for further cross-examination.

15

16

17

CLARENCE D A FRO W,

18 MR. FOHD. Q. The Turner Whom you mentioned in your test i-

19 mony concerning Biddinger, is , r .. ~"r
d ... J,.· ~ • J. Turner who lives

20 at 4234 Jackson Boul-evard, Chicago, Illinois? A That is

21

22

the man.

Q, That was the man who was associated with you as a

23 detective in Idaho," you testified? A Pe was, yes.

24 Q Did you have any cOllilr.unic <:t ion with ;;:r. Tur ner after

25 you ca ne to L06 Angeles? A 1 did.

26 Q In reference to ;i:r. Biddinger? A I did.
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Q, 1 show you a document which purports to be a telegram

dated September 8th, 1911, Los Angeles, addressed to

W. J. Turner signed liD", and pur por t ing to be char ged to

the account of C. S. Darrow. 1 'Nill ask you if you directe

that that telegram be sent to lilr. Turner? A I think so.

MR· FORD. We offer it in evidence as People ' s Exhibit

Number 47.

MR • APPEL. Just wait a moment--we object to that upon the

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and

not cross-examination.

THE COURT· Let me see it.

MR. APrEL. And not rebuttal of anything tha t 1.I<r. Darrow h2..8

testified to upon the witness standi not tending in any

manner to contradict him, apd if material at all, it was

rraterial as an item of evidence of the people 1 s case in

chief, and we Object to its introduction at this time on

the cross-examination of the Witness.

MR. FORD. He has testified very fUlly in regard to the

Biddinger incident, and this is cross-examination of the

Biddinger incident. 1 am stating to the court just what

rrlY reasons are without interruption.

MR. APPEL. That sort of answer,to testify very fuily,

is a very full atatement in the sense it is very general,

and that n;ay be an argurr.ent. We met 'lire Biddinger's

testin'ony. IJow, they undertake to show

this witness had wi th . ·.~r. Turner. That don't tend to c
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dict him, that don! t tend in any way, shap e or manner to

modify his statement.

THE WI TRESS. 1 want to suggest, Mr. Ford, that was in

answer to a telegram sent to me September 8th, which 1

want you to introduce with it.

We are

1 avow my

~he objection is overruled.

A ;{,r. Turner.

MR. FORD. Not offered by way of modification.

asking on cross-examination--

THE COURT. Jus t a momeht. 1 want to refresh my memory as

to some testimony.

MR • APPEL. Vi e except.

.MR • FORD. When you mar k that 1 wi J I read it to the jury.

MR • FOHD. By who m?

intention to give 7.:r. Darrow '~n opportunity to put that in

and wi' 1 do so immediately folloWing this, your Honor.

THE COL~T. All right.

Q 'tTave you the telegram you received on that day?

A 1 have a copy.

Q You have a copy of that telegram? A ~e8, so have you.

MR. APPEL. Th~t is one of the copies furnished us by them?

A Yes.

MB·APPEL. Now, yClI Honor ',viJl see that- it is an answer

of the defendant, this purports to be an answer to son;e-

th ing proposed to him. Your Honor will see one of the

re~son8 for the objection, that a part of the correspondence

does not shew the fu~ 1 impor t of it.

un • FORD· We can only put one in at a time.
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1 MR. FOHD. Exhibit Nuniber 47. 1 will now re3.d it into

2 the record. rostal Telegrap1t blank, night lettergram.

3 Clock mark indicating or pointing to the hour between

4 3 and 4.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



6391

1 charge. Los Angeles, Cal., september 8, 1911. W. J". Tur­

2 ner~ J"a,ckson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois. Woul d not prom­

3 ise except vlill do right for anything of value. D. Charge

4 C. S. Darrow." Do you wish me to read this print tlRt has

5 been made since or sUbsequent? A Oh, no.

6 ltR FORD: That telegram, ]J[r Darrow, you say vas in response

7 to a tele£ram received by you from Turner on the ~e day,

8 September 8th, 19l1? A Ttat is my reme.mbTance, yes.

9 Q
"

The SUbstance of a telegram that you I'eceived on that

10 date--

11 i ],[R APPEL: Wait a moment. I obj ect --

12 l~R FORD: pardon me. 'Ihe telegram which you received

13 on that day, you say has been lost? A I have not it.

14 Yes, the telegram has been lost.

It vas your custom to destroy your telegrams as soon 8.S

15 !
I

16 !

17

Q, Do you know whether it has been destroyed?

know; probably has; I haven't it.

Q

A I don't

18 you received them?

19

20

21

22

MR APPEL: I obj ect to his asking him "mat his custom is.

MR FOFD: He testified yesterday --

1m APPEL: Then, vhy ask him again if you have it in the

record?

23 I

I
24 I

251
2G ,

I
i

MR FORD: I think so; I am not sure.

MR APPEL: No, your Honor, that is not right.

THE COURT: This is merely laying th e foundation,

surne, for shovnng the loss of the telegram.
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1 MR APPEL: That may be th~ ap}:arent innocent way of doing

2 it, but it is not that. I obj rot to any custom.

3 THE C01JRT: All right. Obj rotion sustained.

4 JAR APPEL: Cut a man's throat under the guise of being

5 his friend.

6 "lrRFOPJ): Is the objrotion sustained?

7 THE COURT: yes.

8 MR FOPJ): Did you yesterday, or did you at any time dur­

9 . ing your 8"'Aamination, testify it was your custom to d es-

10 troy tel~grams as soon as. they were received?

11

12

113

MR APPEL: Wai t a moment •

A ·No.

1QR FO"RD: Vlhat vas your testimony on t lat sUbject, }ftr Dar-

14 row.

15 I MR APPEL: We obj ec t to t tat. He has no right to call upon

16 him to r:ay vftat his testimony 'VIaS; he has a record, and we

17 obj ect to that as innnaterial what he testified to_

18 THE COURT: Obj action sustained.
I

19 MR FOP.]): It is a good deal easier than to look up the re-

20 cCtIfO,-

21 TEE. COURT: Not under objection.

22 TEE VrITNESS: I am ~\d.lling to state the facts, if you ,mnt

23 me to.

24 11R FO tID: Very v.ell; state th e fac t s about that -- a. bout

25 I

26 !
,

your telegrams, I mean. . A As a general rule I

at' once all unimportant telegrams or letters; if



1 to keep one any 1 mgth of time I keep it.
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2 Q Ey mying you save important telegrams, youare refer-

3 ring not to the subj ebt matter, but to the question Vlheth­

41 er or not itvas important to you, in your mind, to pre-

5 serve th?m; is that what you mean, 1fr Darrow?

6 1m APPHJ: We obj ex:t to that, because his meaning is p er­

7 I fectly plain, it is English, a.nd anyone could understand

8 it.

9 TEE COURI': Obj ex:tion sustedn eel.

10 l..r.R FORD: I will confess, your F..onor, that I can give two

11 interpretations to the answer of the witness; a telegram

12 I might be of great impottance to me, that is, th e subj ect

13 matter might be of great' importcmce to me, and not the

14 telegram itself of no particular importan~e after I read

15 it, but I would destroy it; on the oth er hand, the sUbj ect

16 matter might not be of great importance, and it might

17 be of importanc e to p reserve the particular document.

18 THE COURT: What is the use of spending all this time. on

19 laying the foundation for secondary evidence which the wi. t­

20 ness has asked for?

211m APPm.,: yes, your F..ohor.

22 l!R FORD: I thought I had that telegram, 1fr Darrow.

correct.

TEE WITNESS: I have a copy here which I will assume is

correct; it came from your office, but I ~~ll assume it is

1.ffi FORD: You received a tel €gram from lJr Turner on Sept

23 I

241
I

2
~ j
uf

26 !

I



1

6384 ,-

ember 8th, 1911, as follows: "Party here will 1 Eave soon

2 has valuable stuff what arrangements to you want me to make
, ,

3 wi th him. Wire home address. II. Signed, "Til. IS that cor-

4' rect? A I think that is C?orrect.

MR APP]L: We better put that copy in, lJr :carrow.

THE COURT: Do you want to offer th e COpy?

Q And the "Til, you understood at that time to mean Mr

Turner? A I di d.

l{R APPEL: yes, your Honor, the \vitness says they furnish­

ed. it to us.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Q And addressed your reply to Mr Turner? A I did.

JVr.R APP]L: yeS, your F.onor.

12
1

13

14

THE COURI':

exhibi t?

You may. Do you want it marked as defendant's

15
1

THE CLERK: Defendant's exhibit R.
16 .

MR FORD.: Perhaps we can find the original, and we would

ical error.

(Document last referred to marked Defendant's Exhibit

prefer to have that in.

THE COURT: You can SUbstitute the original later on, and

SUbject to correction, if the copy should have a typograph-

R. )

MR FORD: Now, on August 5, Mr Darrow, youy,ere informed by

Hr Turner that Mr Biddinger was in Los Angeles, and :Mr

Turner asked you if you could arrang e to m eet ~{r Bidding r

at that time, did he not?

20

21

22

23

24
I

25 I
2G I

I
I

17

18

191
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MRAPPEL: We object to that as incompetent, irrelevant

and immc~terial, not c ross-examination; conversations

between ur Turner and the defendant here are hearsay, and

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for arv purpose,

not cross-eY"..amination; the 'witness not having testified

in chief as to any c'onversation he had with Mr Turner, and

it could not have been admissible in evidence on his be­

balf, as that would have been hmrsay, a.nd vhatever is

hearsay on direct examination and not admissibl e in evi­

dence, they cannot cross-examine him on.

THE COURT: lir Ford, to 'Nhat sUbject on direct examination

is this question responsive?

1

2
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JJIR FORD: The Biddinger sUbject.
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1 MR • APPElJ' Yrur Ronor, ~f:r_ Biddinger may corr.e in and shov'{

2 a state of facts from his o~n standpoint; he makes out

Now, there it stands.

3

4

his case, and he says this occurred:

to me and 1 said tris to him.

Mr. Darrow said this

5 The defendant, all that he is called upon to answer is to

6 answer that state of faots; the defendant comes upon the

7 stand and says, tlNo, that is not th e case, the case is

8 this, 1 hired Mr- Biddinger to give me inforation, or be

9 explained he could give me information, he offered to give

10 me inforrLation, 1 hired him to do that. II Now, there is the

11 evidence, there are tra two issues, there are the two sides.

12 ~,ow, cantBey either prop up their case or can tbey show by

13 c ir ~un;stancea on the par t of the def endant com ing fr am b is

14 lips, to which he did not advert, by sho'.'\Ting that he hud

15 a conversation VI i th Ite or wi th your Honor or wi th somebody

16 else to which he did not advert? To which he did not

17 testify? And which he could not have tel3tified in

18 answering the evidence of :."r. Biddinger--

19 THF. COURT. Before the reporter goes 1 want him to read the

20 ques t ion.

21 (Last question read by the reporter.)

22 MR· FREDFRICKB' Is counsel through?

23 ;/R. APrET.. Y2ur Honor wi 11 see they cannot cross-examine

24 a defendant in that way. They are not erltitled to any con­

25 versation between him and :.:r. Turner, as to what ;,lr. Turner

26 told him.
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1 MR. FREDER lCV.s • 1 don t t th ink tr.e rul e of cross-examina-

2 tion is as narrow as counsel would make it. As 1 umierstand

3 h'1s pos it ion is this: Unless a witness on direct exarnina-

4 tion is interrogated in regard to a conversation, why, he

5 cannot be asked about that conversation. Now, suppose a

6 witness on direct examination is asked what were your--

7 not literally, but in effect, what were your relations with

8 lilT. Bidding er? He says, "1 hired ;lr. Biddinger to br ing th e

9 information, and so forth. NoW, our contentionbeing that

10 he hired :.lr. Biddinger to do an unlawful act, may me not
at

11 then ask this '.'Vi tnesB, "Is it not a fact th?.t/such and such

12 a time you did get such and such aIl1!ssage from ;i"tr. Biddinger,

13 and that that message VI as in regard to the shewing of an

14 unlawful act. II nO?!, of caul'S e, 1 am making a hypothet ica1
throngh,

15 case _ "but that would destroy the idea that we cannot

16 ask the wi tnes8 about anotJeer conversat ion even if he

17 didn't testify to it. Suppose a witness testifies, "I had

18 a conversation with so and so to such and such effect."

19 Now, suppose, t1:at even he had a conversation wi th another

20 G,an absolute1y Ofl~10S i te to that, cannot VI e ask him, "Didn't

21 you have at another time," not brougtt out on direct

22 examination, "another conversation With another man,"

23 nan:ing him, and so forth;. entirely different, and recite

24 i t ~nd s h OVll it?

25 MR. APPEL. Of course, that would be contradictory.

crOSS-8X'.1IIt ina t26 THE COURT. The range of
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defendant here, as an item of evidence, your Honor, that

goes to ad their cese in chief, then it is not contra­

dictory of the witness but it is in aid of their case

in c1; ief, an d that is net adrdssi bl e on cross -ex3.mination •

Now, isn't the line drawn clearer there, if l;:r.

Darro'i'[ had. s::..id anything about ;,II'. Turner in the course 0

his examine. tion in chief, that he h &d no knowledge

between a defendan t-­

MR • FREDF.f-ll ("K'S • This is taken to be cross-examinat ion.

MR. APPEL. If you pOint out any fact--

!viR. FREDERICKS. This is preliminary.

MR. APPEL. It is not preliminary. You canr-ot ask for

what Tom, Dick and Harry s~id to a defendant as preliminary

evidence. There is too much preliminary business here.

I venture to say two-thirds of this testimony introduced

iOh the part of the People on the direct case is preliminary;

a sUbterfuge of every kind and description. Here is the

proposition: If they can point out to your Honor, 1 want

to be fair about this--l can see row that evidence ffiight be

rr,ater ial. If they c an point out to your Honor that ;/;r. rarrO.'I

here on the witness stand made any statellient of any kind or

shape that could be contradicted, could be crossed by what

Turner told him about Biddinger being in L08 Angeles, tl-1ey

are entitled to show it. That is true. As a contradictory

matter, if on the other hand they are undertaking to show

that the conversation was had betwc3en ',:r. Turner and the

1
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didn 1 t l.\l'. Turner say to you, ar range \IV i th you or direct

Turner, if he said that on croBs-examination or if he said

contradict, if it is in line with what l.!r. T'\arrow said,

;[,1'. narrow in his exanination in chief wherein or 'flhere he

If it don't

that in his direct examination, they h ave aright to ask h irr,
I

fact tbat :,ir. niddinger \'13..8 here in Los Angeles on the 5th

ever spoke of 3Dy conversation With Turner about that time

or referred to any correspondence with Turner concerning

Biddinger, and wherein does this rr~tter contradict anything

day of August, th,:.. t he had no arrangement to meet ;'hr.

Piddinger in pursuance to information given him by ;,11'.

he said? So it cannot be cross-examination.

you and telJ you th:.:.t Bi ddinger was her e onthe 5th day of

August and for you to meet himj that would be cross­

ex~mination, but let thew point out in the testimony of

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 itcannot be cross-examination. Cannot be introduced on

17

18

Cross-examination, if it is contradictory. of any n,atter

that he has testified in chief it is admissible, but if it

19 is an item of evidence tending in any n~anner to show any

20 facts in favor of their case it· is not craBs-examination.

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 MR FORD: We withdraw that question to save argument. I

2 show you what purports to be the telegraph office's copy,

3 Mr Darrow, of a telegram of September 8th, to you --

4 Pardon me, iihaS already been testified to. A sept-

5 ember 8th?

6 Q September 8th, yes, that one concerning which you have

7 already testified to. I want ed to give you tlie teleg ram.

8 office file of it.

9 MR APPEL: Is it the same as the copy?

10 }irR FOBD: It is the same as the copy.

11 MR APP]L: You introduced that inwidence.

121m FORD: We offer '. that in evidence in lieu of the

13 copy. That vvill be marked what

14 THE ODERE:: 48.

15 THE COURI': It will be substituted for the copy.

16 MR FOP.B.: Let me read the whole of that into the record

17 so we will have it as it appears. Exhibit No.48. (Read-

18 ing.) It 81 X 22 Collect. B. Chicago, Ills. sept. 8,

19 1911. Clarence DalIlrow, Higgins Bldg., Los Angeles, Calif.

20 Party here willI ERve soon has valuable stuff 'I1'ihat ar­

21 rang aments do you want me to make wi t h him wire home

22 address.· T. 1 :11 P .1,~. It As soon as you were employed

23 to defend!. the McNamaras, JJlr Bidding er -- you sent Mr

24 Parrington up to Detroit to inqui re into th e ci rcumstanc es

25, of the arrest of J.B.McNama ra, did you not? A

26 rath er chang e my name, if you don't mind.



1 1,rr Bidding ere I obj ect to t mt.

2 1£1' Darrow? A yes, that is better.

3 !~R APPEL: wai t a moment •.

4 MR FOtID: We wi thdraw the question. A Before you

5

6

7

take that, if you please, there is another telegram

in reference to the same matter tmt ought to be introduc­

ed; Septe.mber 19th, ten days later.

8 Mn. FOW: 'Well, you will have an opportuni ty to take that

9 up. A I want to do it now.

dence and read to the jury as a part of that correspondence

or else we ask your Honor to strike it all out. We are

objection. Now, if v.~ offer now, your Honor, as a part

of the answers of the witness, a copy of another telegram,

the witness :has just adverted to, as! part 0 f the same co r­

respondence and we shall ask that it be marked as evi-

entitled to the whole of it or to none.

lJR POB]): If the court plEase, the law provides an oppor­

tuni ty for counsel to do th e very thing that he now seeks

to do. It allows them on redirect examination to go into

all matters taken up on cross-eocamination and complete

them:

TEE COUHr: Let me ask the witness a question: lIr Dar-

,
1m APPEL: Your Honor, 'Mlit a moment. It appears now in

evidenc e here, and the wi tness has so testified, that

there is another telegram in connection with the corres­

pondence that your Honor allo'\ved in evidence over our

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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1 row, is it necessary to introduce this 'third telegram to

2 explain th e oth ers? A It ~s~ your Honor.
-

3 llfR FORD: If the court please, I obj ec t to th e court's

4 question, and I object -- it doesn't

5 answer to the prec eding question.

6 THE COUR[': Let me see t he tel egram.

, ..
l, __ amplify the

7 A It .:mod i fi es and explains it_

8 :rvrR TOF.D: If the court please, it don't 'modify and EOC-

9 plain the answer. It may ,modify, in themindof the wit­

10 ness, it WAy :modify and explain the subject matter" but

11 there is an opportunity provided for in law to take that

12 up_ I have the right, if the court pI ease, to conduct

13 the examination along the SUbjects that I desire to, and

14 When I have finishEd on c ross-examination, the law pro-

15 vides an opportunity th en for them to put in colI the tlNi-

16 denc e tta t thElf think "Jill amplify and explain the testimon

17 given oncross-cxamibation.

18 TEE COUR[': No doubt but v:hat you axe . right about that,

19 but a Vii tness has a right to ex:plain matters --

201m FORD: Explain answers, yes. I have no doubt of tl:at.
a

21 The answer before the court is, yes, he received"certai~

22 tel~r-o.lD. on September 8th. The :tact he received a tele-­

23 g ram on another date, does not modify his answer that he

24 received a telegram on this day.

25 :MR APPEL: Section 1854, statea this, COde 0 f Civil Pro­

26 cedure: ( Reading:) "When part of an ac t, d eclaration t
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1 conversation or writing is gi-een in evidenc e by 'one party,

2 the whole on ahe same subject may be inquired into by the

3 other; when a letter is read, the answer may be given;

4 and when a detached act, declaration 0 r conversation or

5 writing is gi'V,len in evidence, any other act, declaration,

6 conversation 0 r writing, which is necessary to make it un­

7 derstoo d, may als 0 be given in evidenc e. U

8 THE COURI': j\Jfr Appel, it goes to th e order of proof. Do

9 YOll'.'ant this marked as defendant's exhibit?

10 l~R APPEL: 'yes, and '[{ant it read.

11 THE couur: You can put it in and read it if you want to.

12 lvm FORD: Now, attracting your attention --

13 !vIR APPEL: wait a moment. We vant to read this. Give us

"Postal Telegraph -- Commercial14

15

a chance.

Cables.

( Reading: )

Check 8. paid. Gharge E (75) Sept. 19-11.
I

ReceiVEIT ,

16 E. Los Ang eles, Sept. 19, 1911. Mr W.;.r. Turner, 4234 Jackson

17 Blvd. Chicago, Ills. Send letter containing copies of
. .

18 rnat ters. C. S .Darrow, Filed by G. H. ,Date 3-4-12. 505 P

19 (O.K.) Charge C.S.Darrovr."

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



true,

MR. A"P'PEL. Tl'is is defendant's Exhi'8it S.

whenever a part of a transaction is introduced in evidence

and no other, and move to strike it out on those grounds.

introduced in I

make, 1 cannot I
. 1

counsel and permit

that the whole of that transaction may be

ev idenc e. The po ir, t I was endeavor ing to

be interrupted in my cross-examination by

.
us for cross-examination, and I object to it for that reason

MR. FORD. Now, if the court please, 1 want to concede that

inquire into the circumstances of the arrest of J B McNamara

THE COURT· l,Ot ion to s tr ike is den ied .

MR. FORD. Q Did you send i,ir, parrington to Detroit to

tr.,em to put in things that should be saved for redirect

examination. It is consuming the time that is allotted to

Q Very soon after you '!'er e employed to defend the Mc1Jamaras

you [,ent i:'r. John R , Rar r ington to De troi t to get evidenc e

MR. FORD. 1 beg your pardon, 1 mean t Apr il 12 th •

A If you know 1 will take your word for it, assume it is

concerning that arrest, did you not or to gather evidence

which arrest took place on April 12, 19117 A Net exactly

that, no.

G{, Well, the arrest of J B McNamara o'ccurred in Detroit

on october 13, 19)17 A Well, 1 assume that.

THE REPORTEF. Yeu s aid october· 12th, do you wean· Apr i1 12th

56
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 concern ing that ir.c ident, if you pr efer that term?

26 A 1 don,t prefer tha~ 1 sent him there to gather



8''-y8, very scon after 1 W3.8 employed.

irr elevant and in,mater ial for any purpos e whatsoever, not

6105 l

th2..t he is to be bOl.r:d 'by any act or decla-

thc..t you can search into the teart and bosom and

eYidenoe.

here, it must bc, perhaps a mistake on hi~ part, your Honor. i

There isn't any power on earth, and it is the trans-

in civil or criminal cases, th~t they can dig out of him

cross-examination. New, we will say here to the ~ourt right

into custody?

MR· AP'PEL. Wa ita l1iOrr,ent- 'we ob'~ ect to tInt as incoD,pe tent

Q Did yeu learn who the persons were who took J B McNamara

Q P~d before yov came to California the first time?

A Yes.

now that this is the only time, and it could only be done

in Southern California, notwithstanding our beautiful.

Q. When did you send him there? A The time your question

court,

his employment;

gression of or:e of the highest principles which haye been

pI' otected 'by every c our t, th::-,t is, by every Engl ish speak ing

Thind of an attorney 1;',ho has t:lk en a cas e for :my one, ei tter

whatever information he may have obtained in the course of

tb e ques t ion of 'lih etter be is gui 1ty or innocent of an

whicb they say t'e Was irrlplic2;.ted in ior.tbs and montts

climate, and the intelligence of cur people, and not­

\'7itt.standing the high stmdard of intellect of my friend

ration given to him With the standard of his own conscience,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 aften-rardo--tr::.t it can be dug out of him, out of 2.nother

2 attorney in the case or ::ny assistant or clerk or anybody

3 cor.nected with the casg gives to him inthe course of

4 :tis el1iployment--th~:.t he must be jUdged by wha.t others told

5 hini, not by waht he said, not 'by any declaration he made,

6 either a decL:..r ation C01"2 tenpl2. ting cr hie or any arr angements

7 made by him months before to carryon the commission of a

8 crime; that he is t.o be judged by that. 1 say, ttat no

9 lawyer or no man even in the ordinary 2:, ffairs of life can

10 be safe if a clerk corres to the store and gives an employer

11 some information, then he is to be jUdged by the inforn:a-

12 tion given to him Withoutrespect to wbether it was true or

13 false or whetber it was erroneous or whether it was correct

14 or not; that it must be held it is cross-examination to

15 dig out of a defendant, because he happened to be a lawyer

16 in another case, as to what information he received through

17 his employes, in cross-examination, your Honor, and do

18 violence to every prir:ciple of justice, and if it were not

19 for the fact that we are constrained J your Honor, by

20 tbe si tuat ion bere, not to allow this jury to be] ieve we

21 are try ing to conceal any fact fron, it, 1 1!\'ould say to

22 thia man to refuse to answer it; 'but ',':e are cOl1,pelled

23 by this line of evidence to throw the doors wide open and

24 to break every barrier of justi:~e and principle and right
~

25 so th~'t we shall st?nd bef<.Jre tr.is jury 2,nd say, Gentlemen,

26 we de not w~r.t you to believe here th:;.t we are concealir..

3.nything. II



of tha t sort of thing--

tien and he came back and told him this and that and all

his purpose, that his aim should be suspicioned at every

6
J!07l

atWtile 1 say now, and 1 can use no other words

my conmiand, for my vocabulary is very 1 imi t.ed, than to say

step months and months before he ever knew Franklin before

he caILe heTe to take an actual part in the trial of this

case, that !{arrington went back east and he found informa-

it is an outrage on justice that this ~ants ffiind should be i

taken ov'.:r' a whole line of cross-examination end asked what I

he did montra and months before that, his objects, that I
I
i

26
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1 MR FORD: I '.:vill -.vi thdraw the question and try to simplify

2 it so that counsel can understand it.

3 1m APPEL: Yes, vnthdraw the question.

4 HR FORD: Mr Darrow, did P.arrington make a report of what

5 he heard and I Earned up there?

6 11R APPEL: we object to that as not cross-e::cramination;

7 has nothing to do va th t his case; as to '~hether he report­

8 ed or not.

9 MR FORD: It is preliminary to the n ect question.

10 MR APPEL: He says, ItIt is preliminaryI'. It could not be

11 preliminary to anything. If they want a fact from ].iTr

12 Darrow, that corroborates any of their V'litnesses, your

13 Eonor, that does not contradict Ur Darrow's statement,

14 it is not cross-examination, and it is, these little fancy

15 plays here, your Honor, they must think we are children;

16 they must think we have had no 6q)erience as lawyers,

17 that under the guise of preliminaries, they have to intro-

18 duc e a subj ec there whic h is not cross-examination.

19 UR FORD: I avow it is enti rely confined to th e Bidding er

20 incident, your Honor.

21 !~m APPEL: In what way has Iv!r Darrow said anything about

22 what Mr P.arrington told him in regard to the :Bidding er af-

23 fair?

24 UR FREDERICKS: This is to be answered yes 0 I' no.

25 MR APPEL: It must not be answered either yes or no. It

26 is a matter of right.



1 THE COURr: The question is whether ornot it is responsive

2 to any matter brought out on direct examination.

3 lTR FRED ERICKS: That cannot be determined until the n ect

4 question is asked.

5 THE COURT: What is this question?

6 (Last question read.)

7 1,fR FOPJ): I y.1.ll simplify th e question.

8 ]im APPEL: .Tlat is preliminary, and now it will follow,

9 what was it he told him.

10 MR FORD: I ydll withdraw the question and see if I can

Di dn 't 1fr Earring ton repo rt to you tl'a t he 1 Earn ed

custody at ~etroit?

that Bidding er vas one of the men who had taken j.:8. into

~/C6'7~
UR APPE:J: NoVl, ...va obj ~t to that as incompetent, irrele-

14

15

11 make it simpler.

12\ Q
13

16 vant and immaterial, and not cross-examination; it is not

17 cross-examination what knowledge Mr Darrow had before he

18 met Mr Biddinger or anything like that; they "'~Iant to show

19 that in 0 rder to let us be frank about it, I hope this

20 jury will apJ.l'8ciate I am only arguing t he question and I

21 am not making any admissions against my client -- what is

22 that for? They want to show, your Honor, that Mr Darrow's

secution cf th e HcNamara boys, and had the information

cerning thJmn, that it was proper to r each by bribery.

condition of mind away back at that time, y~s that this

man Bidding er VJaS an important fac tor in th e whol e pro-

23

24

25

26
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1 is what they \mnt to show, and that is a part of their main

2 case, i~n't it?

3 NR FORD: We congratulate counsel --

4 UR APPEL: Yesterday they stipulated they were not trying

5 to show t tat ur Darrow vas trying to do arrrthing unlaw-

6 ful and to-day the District Attorney gets up and says they

7 have a right to show he \'laS doing som et hihg unlawful by

8 the d efendc1.nt himself, your Honor. That is the point that

9 I say they cannot show it by him, and it is not cross-

10 examination.

11 UR FORD: This witness has testified fully with regard to

12 Ur Bidding ere

13 l\1:R APPEL: There it is again, the word "fully".

14 lTR FORD: Says he is not guilty of any impr:O'per conduct

15 i with 1[1' Biddinger at any time and place, but he was exam­

16 ined fully wi th regard to his knowledg e 'wi th l' eferenc e

17 to lirr Biddinger.

18 MR APPEL: Very well. :co as this fact ShOVl he was guilty

19 of anything; the facts as' to the conversation and transac­

20 tions between l:!r Bidding er and t his witness show, your

21 Honor, or do not show, that he was guilty of any 'VvTong-

22 doing, or not gUilty? They must be j udg ed by vhat t hey did

23 one towards the other. I might know, your Honor, that·

24 there is a million dollars in some plac e; I might have known

25 it a long time before, I might have been told about it,

26- and I may have talked to a man to go down here and s~al

it, and the qu astion fomes up in court as tQan}~I%1;
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1 not.. ~; ~old him that. I say I did not tell him that

2 THE COURT: Thequestion is what sUbject on direct e.x:amina­

3 tion this is responsive to.

4 1fRAPP:EL: That is the point, your Honor.

5 :MR F01ID: That is the point.

6 THE COURT: NOYI, I make that inquiry of the District At­

7 torney.

8 MR F01ID: The SUbject is the relation of this \~tness with

9 ]lr Biddinger. He has testified on direct examination to

10 a number of transactions that he had wi th ]lr Bidding er,

11 among others, he had denied specifically his dealings

12 with 1,fr Bidding er were to effect in any way, shape or man­

13 ner, the testimony which 1vfr Biddinger mig ht give as the

14 arresting officer in the case of people versus J .B.VIc-

15 Namara; he has not ez:pressly denieEi, as far as I now recall,

16 that he knmv that Mr Biddinger v;as the arresting officer,

17 on the contrary, there are some things before this court

18 from which ¥~ might, if ~~ choose, argue that he did know

19 J .B. was the arresting officer, because the witness said

'20 tha.t he read all t.hat the papers contained at that time,

21 that he learned many things through th e newspapers.

22 He has now testified that he sent :Mr Harrington up to De­

23 troit to investigate certain matters up there concerning

24 the arrest ofJ.B.1J[cNamara. Now, of course, if I have to

25 avow each time the specific purpose or my cross-examina­

26 tion, I do not know --



1 TP.E COUll: You do not have t 0 stat e the purpo se of it.

2 UR FOP.D: I vr.ill have to this time, your Honor.

3

4
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Yes.

yes.

a witness for the prosecution, as counsel had guessed.

1 have tried to be

May 1 add a word here to ·.:r. Appel's argulf1ent?

Of course, 1 am in a delicate position here,

Just by way of argun'ent.

to answer anything that comes along.

THE WITNES8 .
THE COURT.

THE WI 'l'NESS.

THE COUET·

T'RE WITnESS.

6'1131
TPE COURT. But ids is neCe2Ss.ry to show tn3.t tbe question I
is l' espona ive.

deal of other information came to me as a lawyer, and wh il e

MR. FORD. It is necessary to sbow that ::.1'. BidcUnger was

if the court ordered me to.

The question is whether it is cross-examination.

the incident of t:--.e McUarrlaras is closed, it is just as

touching any of those rratters, 1 could not d.o it, even

of course, 1 do not want the jury to think 1 am not willing

much privileged as if it was open, and beyond that, there

are 54 people under indictmer.t at Indianapolis for trans­

porting dynan;ite to all parts of the country, and 1 could

not possibly, even if they took n~ li~erty, 1 could not

I
I

MR • APPEL. Guessed? 1 didn tt have to guess, 1 can look I
into you every minute 1 look at you, and it is 8i~ple enough.

possibly give up any confidence that 1 learned from anybody

frank and answer fUlly, but beyond all that 1 affi a lawyer

and practicing for 35 years 1 know 1 was neV8r fined or

rebuked by a court in all that time, and this and a great

1

2
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8
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of the arresting officers or one of the persons who took

sions to ::'r. Biddinger, those are facts that he did not lear

fror!! his client, those are facts that were not conmunicated

or the relation ex-

Now, on that point, your Honor, if the

to him in tte confidential relation

that it was cl2.imed tb'c~t J B had made sonle damagine; admis-

the attorney leo.rned from outside witnesses is not priviJeg d

If ,~r. Darrow sent iLl'. FarTington up to retroit and ::;. uarrin_-
n I

ton there learned from the officers that Biddinger was on~ I

isting between attorney and client, those are nlatters which

cODJmur:: icat ion be tween an at torney and his cl ient; wh at

J B McNamar~ into custody, whichever way he prefers, and

MH • FOHD •

please, the only communication that is privileged is the

ants in Indianapolis are concerned, would be purely hearsay,

are not priviJeged, and those are matters to which this

'ilitness's declaration at this time, as far as the 54 defendj
I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
inadmissible, and could not be used against them, so that

18
ttere is no priVilege Whatever attached to that. We have

know i t--

reJatiGn between attorney and client tbat is privileged,

argued this qucsti:m of privilege Quite extensively.

MR. APPEL. Eut, you are not stating the law.

MR • FORD. Your Honor hr:..s held, and section 1881 of the

Code of Civ.:i1 Procedure provides that it is only the

only tte corr.municaticns passing between them--

MR • APPEl·. Let us state t:r e 1 aw --let us see--te does not

19 .
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this questicn at least 1 can give him the information With

perfect safety to anybody, unless it is to myself, and 1

am not afraid of that.

betraying any privilege or anything that ta.s corne to me

without harming anybody; unless n,yself, and 1 am 1,1.filling

THE COURT. 1 have got your idea, Mr. Ford.

I

I
butl

I

6 il~-r-1
" ! J I

I
wi thout

1 will have to refuse,

1 just wa.ntto say to the court, when the timeto do it.

THE WlTNESS. Your Honor, 1 ce,n answer this question

comes, whateve~ the effect on me,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 ~'?. APPEL· 1 would rather rave a ruling of the court,

11 altho~gb if the ruling is against us the witness has

12 announced he is willing to answer, of course.

13 A Th is one •

14 rim. APPEL. 1 would rather howe a ruling.

15 TEE COURT. ~ead the question.

16 (Question read.)

17 THE COURT. All right, you c~ answer that question.

18 A 1 can do that.

19

20

~lR • APPEL. "iVe take an ex.:eption.

A 1 presume he did, but whether

*~}~.~ If
he~ already tha

21 th::.\.t fact did not make him a witness or make Ite want to use

22 hiro in any way 'Ntatev:;r, any nlore thEm any otb~r officer

23 ffiaking any otrer arrest.

26 officers, that arrested J B Mc}!amara? A 1 undoubtedly k

24 tiR. FORD. Q. At the time you talked to Biddingsr you knew

25 fron, v~:.r ious sources tbat Pi ddinger was one of the arTesting



in Detroit.

'Here present at that arrest and one of the persons who

MR • APPEL. Exception.

incon:petent, irrelevant and in;n,aterial •

l

We obiect to that as not cross-examination.
"

Objecticn overruled.

We except.

6 '11 '"
I' b

it.

Q you also knew at that tirl16 he was the officer who

tiR • APPEL.

MR • FORD. Q But ysu knew h8 was one of the persons who

A 1 do not recall 1 knew he was the offioor in Indianapolis,

1 knew there were a lot of them, and 1 certa.iEly did not

Indianapolis who had charge of that arrest, as there were

THE COtJRT. Objection overruled.

arrested J J McNamara at Indianapolis on ArriJ 22, 1911,

and th:::<.t he was one of the officer s who brougr- t J J McN~mar

to California?

want his testimony, there W21'e plenty of officers in

!viR • APPEL.

THE COUR T •

~'lR. AFPln,. We object to that as not beil'g cross-examir...ation;

accompanied J J McNamara to California? A ires, and
1 would not ever have thought enough of it to get his
testimony in the face of the ot~erB.

MR. FORD. 1 move to strike cut the last part of the answer,
111 would not ever have thoug'tt enough of it to get his
testimony in the face of the others ll

, as not responsive.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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12

13

14
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23

24 THE CO'L'R T. The lLOt ion is denied.

25 A 1 also kr:ew there vver e 4 or 5 other officers in

26 and pr obably upwards 0 f 50 in Indianapol is •
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.
1 Q ~()U also kneW'

2 to bribe him?

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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that Biddinger claimed J B had atte~~ed. I
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1 T\~R APPEL: We obj ec t to that on th e ground it is not c ross­

2 examination, incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for

3 any purpose whatsower, and if it was a fact, it should

4 have been shown on the case in chief.

5 THE COUET: The objection is sustained.

6 MR FORD: It is going to the witness' knowledge, your

7 Honor, 0 f ;r .5. -- I mean 0 f Bidding er, and of Bidding er' s

8 relation to the case at the time he talked to him.

9 THE COURT: I do not think that branch of it is responsive

10 to anything brought ont on direct examination. There is a

11 line of testimony that is open, but this is not it.

12 lvrR FOBD: May I be heard on that sUbject, your P..onor?

13 THE COU ill': Bri efly.

14 1ill FORD: Mr Darrow testified, or, rather, 1Jrr Bidding er tea­

15 I tified that he at that time had told Ur Darrow all about

16 the circumstance.

17 THE COURI': yes, I know that, but this is cross-examina­

18 tion of the defendant; in spite of every broad latitude

19 given by the direct examination, there is still

20 UR FORD: If your Honor will hot anticipate me, and vlill

21 let me s ta te my position, I think I can make it cl earer.

22 Mr Darrow upon the stand,~as asked I respecting the Bidding­

23 er conversation, and if your Honor will remember, made an

24 omnibus denial 0 f all tho se conversations, made a denial

25 that he knew of those transactions ineffect,or,. at least,

26 they might argue to this jury by reason of his having



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

denied the conversations, tlBt he did not know of Bidding­

er's relation to the case in any v~y, shape or form, and
read

if your Honor vnll have ~~ question you will find I used
- ~

the -;"rord "knovl". I don,t care anything about the:tact

whet her Biddinger was a wi tn ess or not at t his time, the

point I ·want to get at is this, did you have knowledge of

the fact that -Biddinger claimed tlBt :T.B. had made cer-

8 tain damaging admissions? This witness denies that Bid­

9 dinger told him that, denied that in his direct examina­

10 tion.

11 TEE COURT: I do not think he was asked that on direct

12 examination at all. Ee was asked in regard to an alleged

13 confession of :T .:B. to Biddinger, and he made a certain.

14 answer to t lat, but I do not recall he was asked any-

15 thing in :regard to the matter coverell by your qlestion.

16 UR FORD: 1,rr Iarrovl, you testified on direct examination to

17 the conversation that you had with Mr Biddinger in Chicago

18 early in :Tune, di d you not? A I testified to th e conver­

19 sation -- I did.

20 Q yes, and you testified on direct examination tmt you

21 did not have the conversation tmt Biddinger said you had,

22 is that correct.

23 MR APP]L: Wait a moment. The ·witness is entitled to see

24 what the testimony is, the record has been made. A yes,

25 I v.ould like to see tmt --

26 THE COURT: yes, I want to see the record on t lat.
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1 :MR APPEL: Let him see what t he record is. A I will I

2 take a cmnc e on it. as far as I am c onc erned, if the I

3 court vants to s ee it --

4 1,lR FORD: Do youdesire to see the record?

5 TID: COURl': If the v"fitness is satisfied --

A No.

6 MR FORD: All right, answer the qaestion. A If I don,t

7 IS et it cp.i te the s arne I gu ess t here wi 11 be no harm done.

8 MR APP:EL: We can argue it.

9 Honor?

10 TEE COURT: yes.

A Shall I answer it, your

11 A WJj:1.t is the qu estion?

12 (Question read.)

13 A I testified I didn't have all that he said;I tes-

14 tified ttat some things that he said VJere untrue, there

15 might lave been some things he said I found were true,

16 even if he did say them. I don't remember;some things I

17 denied. I know th3.t.

18 Q Did you not di ny th3.t he had told you at that time that

19 J.5. had made certain admissions, 'wi thout going over th an

20 in detail? A I think I did; that is my r emembranc e.

21 Q Now. didn't you at that time know from some oth er
~ ..._--.".,..~~"_3. ...... ~~. .. 4

22 "sources that Biddinger claimed that J.B. had made cer-

23 tain admissions to him? A Now, will you t ell me what

24 sonrces?

26 1JIR APFEL: We obj ~ t to that as not cross- examination.

25 ~ From any sources.



voluminous question, and that same of those questions have

already been anSV'lered and passed upon by the court, sUbject

at Indianapolis 'on the 26th day of April, 1911, and in

refer enc e to th e t rip of J. J. ]jlcNamara to Califo rnia,

and in -- well, those, at any rate, or any of them?

MR APPEL: We object to that on the ground tmt is a very

6'1~
I

I
I

IDetroit, in reference to conversations had on the train be­

tween Detroi t and Chicago, in reference to conversations

had and things that transpired at the house of Detective

Reed 0 f th e Chicago Polic e Department in Chicago, and in

reference to the incidents of the arrest of.T. J.l~cNamara

oth er word to use.

w01.1ldl::e a witness in the case of the Peopleversus .T.B.

to obj ec tions on th e part of th edefendant; upon the fur­

ther ground they are asked only for the purpose of calling

the jUry's attention to the matter that he is seeking to

put here before the court, before the jury, notvlithstand­

ing your Honor's having sustain ed similar obj ec tions as

UCUamara in neference tot he arrest of .T.B. l[cNamara at

A It is not cross- edamination.

THE COUT:[': The obj ection is sustained.

1m FOBD: Did you not lmOw at tlat time that Biddinger

to some parts of it, .and it is notcross-examination, and

immaterial and not limited to any particular time, place or

Circumstance, and it is ambiguous, unintelligible, un-

, certain and otherwise tangle-footed; I don't lmow "kat
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1

2

MR. FO:r-:'D. Vie submit the question •.

THE COURT. The objection is overruled.

{,il",)1
o J~i I

I

3 MR. A'P'PFI· 'Ile tCJ.ke an exception.

4 A 1 could not know in Chicago in May he would be a witness

5 in Los Angeles in December.

6 MP • FORD. Q, v.n:ether you could or not, did you? A The

7 question is answered.

8 MR. AT'T'EL. We object to it as not oross-ex:.lnlination.

9 THE COURT· 1 didn't heur the question.

10 1m • FORD. The witness hu.s not answered directly, he could

11 answer yes or no.

12 MR. ROGERS. No, your Ponor--

13 A 1 answered it when 1 said 1 could net.

14 MR. FORD. Q, y,:,u mean you did not? A 1 fj,e2l1 1 answered

15 the question, unless the court says 1 have not.

16 MR. FORD· 1 am en ti t 1ed to a dir eo t answer, and I do not

17 desire to refleJt upon the defendant or any other witness;

18 possibly in his mind he nlc.lY think he bels answer'ed the

19 ques t ion, but instead of that he has pr es en ted em ar gument,

20 he says, "1 could not in Chicago in May know he would be

21 a VI itness in Los Angeles in :Cecember." The question is,

":Cid you know he would be a Witness in those matters?"

~ow ~ould be know, he was trying one side of

22

23

24

25

26

1iR • ArrEL.

the case.

UR • FORD •

r.m • ArrEL.

Why c~not he answer yes or no?

Does the District Attorney know?



called as witnesses?

admoni tien. VIe will take a recess for 5 n;inutes.

a man like Biddinger.

I
I

I
I
I

!
I

6",
; .:

A Pr etty

District Attorney could not have known.

If the Court thinks that is not in effect a

Tte

1 think it can be '~nswered more directly.

All rigbt.

--.

1 did not and could not.

were frequently called as witnesses and alriost invariably

A 1 knew they 'N e:r e never calle d if anybody could help it,

TEE COURT. Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind your fOJrJll'ler

close to it at that time, yes.

Q At that time? A ~es, at that tillie.

Q. You knew that persons in the situation of :,lr. Biddinger

UP • FREDERICKS, Tl::e District Attorney could know.

MR • FORD. 1 think he answered the question while ;.I:. Appel

TEE CCURT,

(AFTER RECESS. )

MR. ROGERS· We Object to that--

A

THE COURT

THE Vi 1TNESS.

Q You had been practicing law for 35 years?

was talking--

A \ 1 said tha t I did not and could not know and didn't care,

direct answer, 1 wi]l make a direct. answer.

MP. ArrEL,

THE COlffiT. Proceed, gentlemen.

URI FORD. 1 don't remer('ber whether there was :.n un-

oanswered question 'before the court or 'not.

THE WIT!JF.SS· 1 think not,o~;. Ford.
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1 MR. FORD. Q YOu testified, :.~i. Darrow, if 1 am not m,is-

2 taken, that there was no cOKpensaticn, no specified COlli-

3 pensation agreed on between you and ;.lr. Franklin. Am 1

4 wrong or right on that? A 1 did.

5 Q 1,"hat difference did it make to :.1r. Franklin whether the

6 case was won or lost?

7 MR. APPEL. We object to that as inmiaterial and argumenta-

8 t i111e •

9 THE COUR T. Sus t ained on the ground it is ar gumen ta t i ve •

10 A 1 would rather answer it if you don't mind.

11 MR. FORD' 1 7!ittdraw th::.t queeticn. A 1 would rather

12 answer it.

13 MR • FORD· 1 will put another question. A All right •

. 14 Q Was it intended by you that :,~r. Franklin's con,pensa-

w::;,s a rrested in lr:.dianapolis on April 22, 19]1, that they

A No.

A 1 answered 1

!
met ;.~t. Biddinger at I

Was that appointment I

I
I

1 think he called I

I

You-_than if it were lost?

thought it was m2~de over the telephone.

me up. 1 know 1 didn' t call him up.
that

Q You knew, :,:i. Darrow,/at the' time that J J McN:::.mara

tion would be gre~t8r if the case ~ere won--

the Alexandria Hotel on August 15th.

made over the 'phone the night before?

searcted him and that they found SOllie keys on his pereon,

an!ong th em be ing dup1 icates of the keys that J B had '!ihen

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

barn at IndianapoJ is where dynan;ite was kept, and t1:e loc

of Ortie Mcrtanigal'lsi

he W2S arrested, and which keys fitted the locks at Jones's

26

25



did you not saY1\

"That is a damn

I
I
!

And

1 wish you could

Let me finish the question.MR • FOPD.

in discussing that matter with Mr. Biddinger,

get hold of it," ref err iLg to the keys?

strohg piece of evidence against him;

61;Ts
dynamite was ~ept? A 1 can't answer that quest ion. I

}J1R • APPEL. Wai t a moment.

MR . ROGERS. Objected to as inCOly,petent, irrlevant and
8

illiffiaterial, a double question, not cross-examination.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

! We take an ...exc eption.

MR • ROGERS. Jus t a mOfI1ent--

you not--

They can't double sh'ot the turn this way,produce it.

Biddinger was on the stand and if he s::lid anything to ;,:r.

Biddinger, when they opened the case up, it is their duty t

matters claimed; not cross-examination, because ~r.

as they say out in Ar izona where ;.lr. Appel comes from--

you cannot imre ach a witness on collateral matters of that

kind. 1 t is incor;peten t and abaol utely should not

MR. FORD. 1 withdravf it and split the question up. Did

MR • FORD. 1 will wi thdraw it and spli t the question up.

MR • ROGERS. 1t don 1 t make any differ ence--
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1 MR • APPEL.

2 MR. ROGERS.

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9
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14 I
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Not even in Arizona.

Not even in Arizona.

6'126



MR ROGERS: Let's see it.

MR ROGERS: Where is Darrow's testimony?

6427 I

I
narrated, I
And this I

I

I

I will leave it to the 'Iii t-

did testify to th e fac1§.I have_.-! .,

If th e court pI ease, this wi tness ,--

is a damned strong piec e of evi denc e against him; I wish

THE V,,'ITlffiSS: ltIay I correct you on that last statement?

It has been made so many times.

l!R FOB]): I '.vill correct it myself, 1JIr Darrow. Mr Dar­

roVl denied having any conversation with Iftr Biddinger ex-

cept such as he, l!cr Darrow, testified to in court.

THE V!ITlffiSS: That is- on page 6053?

1IR FOB]): 6053.

THE TIITNESS: Is that Bidd inger's?

-:M'R FOTID: yes.

THE COURI': Do you want to look at it, IJTr Darrow?

that conversation, and on page 6052 or '3, I think it is,

he denied everything.

MR FOB]): Thedefendant testified as to vbat did occur at

vdtness on the stand denied that he had been inform ed by

on page 3292 of the transcript they will find it.

you woul d get hold of it."
.

ness himself, if\ he didn't deny it. I ask the witness --

1JtR APFIlL: Don t t refer to th e wi tness.

THE COURT: Where is it in the transcript?

JI[R FOB]): Bidding er' s testimony is~e 3292.

:Mr Biddinger of those facts, and denied that he said "That

J'~tR FORD:

lff Biddinger
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I
I

That they~ere dupli-3292 of the transcript.MR FOnD:

6~~
There has been a stat emen,t made about an I

omnibus denial,. which everybody got \'VI'ong. There vasn't

You, Mr Ford, misstated thi s inadvert-

way, Mr Darrow. You did testify as to the conversation

you had with Mr Biddinger at your office in Chicago. I

will now ask you if t hat was sUbstantially all that'ras

Said between you and }lr Biddinger at that time? A I

don't know, Mr FOrd.

Q Well, did you, at that conversation, in referring to,

the fact that J. J. had been search Ed at police head­

quarters in Indianapolis, and that Biddinger had secured

from J. J'. keys tha t \vere the duplicates of keys

lfR ROGERS: Where does t hat come?

any such denial.

THE WITNESS:

cates of keys that J. B. had When he ""JaS arrested in

Detroit; that they fitted the lock of Jones' barn in

Indianapolis wh ere dynamite was kept, 'and th e 10 cks of

Ortie McManigal's father's barn at Tiffin, Ohio, \"here

more dynamite was kept; did you not say, "That is a damned

. strong pi~e of evidence against,him; I wish you could ge

hold of it "?

ently.

MR FORD: If I did, I am willing to correct it.

THE VITNESS :Of course, I 1m eN you would be. May I read

this', because this has came up so often.' There is 6053.

!{R FORD: I withdraw the question and put it to you this

25
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lfTR FOPJ): I told you -- 3292.

]lR FORD: Cross- elCamination on the conversation concerning

which the witness testified in direct examination.

61~
it is not I
and imma-

l!R GEISLER: Where is the testimony?

MR FORD: Dhere is the testimony in Biddinger's testimony?

The testimony about Biddinger begins at page 59?6: "I

know a Guy Biddinger. I wouldn't attempt to say I know a

man by that name." "There is a possibility ti!!at I.might

be mistaken. 'Ihere yrere two meetings, one in my office,

and on e n ect door in the Union restaurant. tt 5980.

MR ROGERS:. The point is, vba. t W3 want ed to know, where

they find t hat in Biddinger's testimony. When they show us

that in Biddinger's testimony

llR APPEL: Now, sUbj ec t to th e same oqj ec tion,

cross-examination, and incompetent, irrelevant

t erial.

~"rR ROGERS: Now, of course, if your Honor pI Ease, I take

it counsel has misinterpreted the statement, and that is

why I couldn't get at it. All the foundation he has for

it, as I get it from the transcript -- I may be mistaken,

is as follows: "Q -- \~en you met Mr Darrow here in Los

Ailgeles on the 15th <hy of August, ..hat time of the day

vas it you met him fir~t?tt Now, he is t~ing to show it

lack F~st, ba.ck in Chicago. "v1hat time of the day vas it

. you met him first? A -- About 8 o'clock in the morning.

Q -- wtat occurred between you at that time and Yihat v;as
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6420

said and done?" Obj ection upon t he ground who was pre-

sent and th e plac e. ll'r Fredericks amends the qu estion:

"At the time you met him here in Los Angeles in the Alex:­

andria, who vas present? A -- .rust Mr Darrow and myself.

Q -- Where did you meet him? A -- In the bar of the Alex­

andria. "

:MR FORD: That VJas wh ere the conversation was had a bout

keys?

1fR ROGERS: precisely.

lvTR FORD: Very v,ell. I withdraw the question.

trR ROGERS: It is not wise to try tocget him to f!!J3.y some­

thing about back in Chicago.

UR FOBD: .I will withdraw the qu estion and reframe it.

At the time you meet trr Biddinger in Los Angeles at the

Al~ndria, did you not at that time, referring to the

keys tra t had been taken 0 IT of the person of .r • .r. McNama-

ra, when he Vlas searched in Indianapolis by Bidding er,

did you not know at that time that those keys were dupli­

cates of the keys that.r • :B. had whEn he was arrested or

hadn't you learned they Viere duplicates of the keys that .r.B

had vrhen h evas arrested; that they fitted the locks at

.ron ES' barn at Indianal1olis, where dynamite \\as kept, and

the ~ocks of Ortie McManigal's father's barn at Tiffen J

Ohio, where more dynamite \'vas kept, and did you not then

my to Biddinger, "That is a damned stron g piece of

evidence against him; I wish you could get hold of it."

1

2

3'
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



Nothing abouthim, s,n d he should get hold of it. It

111'"R F.OGERS: It is Ina. t erial vh eth er this \71 tness

a reading of the preceding question.

MH FORD: It is immaterial vhether I said it or not.

hold of it, It referring to the keys t hat were taken off

the person of J".J". at police headquarters in Indianapolis,

and didn't you knoW' that those keys t 1a t had been secured

from J".J.' s person were duplicates of the keys trat J .B.

had whm he VJas arrested in Detroit; that they fitted

the locks Of J"ones' barn at Indianapolis where dynamite

~as kept, and the locks of Ortie McHamigal's father's barn

at Tiffen, Ohio, wh ere more dynamit e was kept.

jl,ffi ROGEF.S: Before that question is answered, I call for

J"ones' lam, Robin Hood's barn or Grandpa's barn.

MR FORD: I haven't put it in the question. I put it in

the question, I asked him if he said, "That is a damned

strong piece o'f evidence against him; I wish you could get

6131l
UR ROGERS: Counsel is imagining again. Eis recollection I
is running riot. Instead of being in Chicago, we have I

::tB::d:::rt:~:: ::1::: ~~t::: ~1:n:~:i::1::: I
he said: ttl told him that I had keys t rat I had taken

off of' J". J". MCNamara when I seare hed him at polic e hoad­

quarters at Indianapolis. They were the ~e duplicates

of keys tlat UcNamara had when he vas arrested in ~troit.

Ee says, that is a damned strong piece of eiidence against
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question. Letts have it read.

to. be tricked.
6i~

IThe cou rthas ordered the reading of the lastTHE COURr:

1

2

3

4 MR FORD: If the cou It please

5 THE COURT: Read the ]a st question. (Question prec ed-

That is6 ing the last question read by th e rep:>rter.)

7 the question before the court.

8 MR APPEL: Now, your Honor --

9 ]J[R ROGERS: Is tM.t th e question before the court?

10 THE COURT: That is· the question you wcmted, a.nd the only

11 question before the court. lEr Ford '\'VaS attempting to

12 refram e the question without vvi thdrawing this on e.

13 l{R ROGEP.s: That question is a tripw question.

14 1.rR APEL: Your Honor will see after a certain conversation

15 referring to the keys that has been -- assuming that they

16' had been, he assumes --

17 HR FORD: Allow me to withdraw it and see ifvre cannot

18 eet some evidence.

Adence; I wish you could get hold of it. tI26

19 THE COURT: Question wi thdravm.

20 MR FORD: I yli. thdraw the question. Did you not tell Mr Bid-

21 dinger at the Hotel Alexandria in Los Angeles, about the

22 15th day 0 f August, ~911, referring to some keys that had

23 been taken from the person of J'. J'. at Indianapolis,--

24 J'. J'. McNamara -- at Policeheadquartel's at Indianapolis,

25 did you not say, UThat is a damned strong piece of



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

. SH31
Q Did you not know that the keys -- withdraw the <p.ea- I

tion. Did you not hear or 1 earn or know at t hat tim €I in I
any 'lay that the keys t mt were taken from the person 0 f
, .

j.j. at Indian~polis, were duplicates of the keys that I

were taken frem the person of j. B. at Detroit, and that

they fitted the locks of jones' barn, vhere dynamite vas

kept in Indianapolis, 8nd.:.;..,at Ortiel[cliranigal's father's

barn at Tiffen, Ohio, v.here more dynami te vas stored,

and the vault in the basement of the bUilding in whic h th e

offices of the International Association of structural

Bridge & Iron Workers were, vmere clocks and nitro-glycer­

ine and fuses and fuliITI.Ba ting caps 'VIi ere kept?

13 l[R ROGERS: Objected to as notcross-examinatiol1, incompe-

14 tent, i rrel want and innnaterial, and assuming facts not

15 testified to, not inaridence. Said, "Did you not learn ,

16 did you not Imow, did you not hear, did you not know suc h

17 and snch things", and then counsel recites them, a dozen

18 or two of them; notcross-eY~mination. A vdtness ought

19 not to be permitted to be interrogated in that manner.

201m FORD: If the court please, I would like to be h ERrd

21 just a moment on that because the witness first denied

22 making the statement. I want to showcertain things in

23 his mind, to show his state of mind and sho w the likeli...

24 hood he did make t rat statement.

25 THE eOURi': Better ask him again.

26 MR FORD: Didn't you think tha. t \'lIas 8. strong pi ec €I of



MR ill GERS: What vas?

evidenc e again st J. J. l~cNama.ra?
.- I -

The keys that vrere taken off him at Indiana-

1

2

3

4

5

6

MR FORD:

polis.

],[R APPEL:

MR FORD:

He assumes it was --

Oncross-examination I can assume anything?

61~
I

I

I
7 MR APPEL: No, you cannot assume anything th e vii tness has

8 not testifi ed to. Fe assum~ t hat tho se were fac ts, your

9 Honor. He assumes that t here were keys t m t were dupli-

10 cates of other keys. Re assumes there was dynamite,

11 that there were clocks and that there were pieces of pipe,

12 and he assumes lead pipe and iron pipe and steel pipe,

13 and everything else under t he sun, and then he says

14 these things by saying, didn-t you think that ViaS c. strong

15 piece of evidence. Now, the witness could say if that v.as

so, I v/Ould have t lDught -- any lawyer would have thought

ttat ViaS a strong piece of€ITidence -- damned strong

I think it was, if that vias

before I even vlill admit the truth or veracity of it.

Now, because he mig ht have thought that, if suc h thing s

did exist, would it follow from that that he vas likely

to have said to a detective -- ad etective, trying to sel

piece of€ITidence, 'but the fact that Biddinger may have

said so, couldn't be a strong piec e ofevidenc e, because

if a detective comes to me and tells me anything like t rat,

I take his statement and I look at it vlith a microscope

so, it was, if that is true.
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7 then the counsel is going to argue there -- there he ....vill

8 say to th e jury, these keys were taken from th e McNamaras,

9 these keys and this dynamite ~as found dovm there and these

10 clocks were in th e vault, a.nd all that.

11 He assumed theecistence of all those things, and in as-

12 suming theex:istence of those things, he asked ]{r Darrow

13 whethe r he t mug ht that was a very strong piec e of arid enc e.

14 THE COURI': I think t La t is much better as you have now

6'135 I
like- I

case,

1

2

3

4

5

6

information coming from the other side, would i::t be

ly that 1JIr Darrow, a lawyer on the other si de of the
: him

would have been info :rming" that he thought that was &"

strong piece ofaridence. That is a line of inquiry;

perfectly rediculous, your Honor. He assumed that these

things eY..isted,' and if'the vdtn ESS says yes, I thought so,

I

I
I
I

15 stated it, "It is a very strong piee'e of evidence."
\

16 MR APPEL: I know, I was quoting. I never used that lan-

17 guage in my life, for I never used such an expression.

18 I really am ashamed of it to have used it here.

19 THE COURT: Counsel has a perfect right to use it as a

20 quota tion; I think it ought not to be done 'in argument.

21 MR APPEL: There are a good many words in the dictionary

22 that are used as quotations only.

23 THE COURr: Now, let's have the question. (Last question

24 read by the reporter.)

26 THE muRI': Obj ection sustained. It is

25 A I couldn't answer that if I tried.



Biddinger claimed to have taken some keys fram J. J. Mc-

Namara at policeh Eadquarters in Indianapolis?

From any source?

Did you not I earn that the pros ecution or tm t

6136 I

I

LearnedA

That is not cross-examination.

o."

from who?

MR FORD:

MR APPEL:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 A What the pro secution claimed?

8 MR APPFL: His attention not being called to any particu-

9 la.r person t time or plac e.

10 TEE. y[TNESS: The question is did I learn vlhat the prosecu-

11 tion claimed?

MR IDRD: yes.

you vant me to tell ttat?

that some keys were taken from the person of J. J. 1\tTcNama-

Did you not know t mt th ere were some keys taken from

From v{hom?

Suppose I heard l:t from my client t would

No. A Well) then) from whom?

From anybody but your clients? A I would not tell

the person of J. J. McNamara at Police Headquarters in

that. I might have heard it from somebody vlOrking for me

or I might n (Ner have hEard it.

Q Anybody? A

Q

Q,

ra at police hEadquarters in Indianapolis? A

THE COURr: I very much doubt it is c ross- examination.

l.fR FORD: I withdraw that question. Did you noth ear

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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23

24

Indicmapoli s?
- .

MR APPEL: That is not eros s- examina tinn i it is innnateria26
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1

2

A You asked me if I didn't know it?

1m FORD: Did you ever hear' it?

. 6!1~
No, I didn't. I

"" ,

3 l{R APPFL: That is objectionble on t he same ground.

4 UR FORD: Did you ever hear anyone say it, ':Of course,

5 what you may haye heard from your O\~ clients --

6 lvTR ROGERS: Misht be well e10ugh to tell us wh en he hEard

7 it. Woul dn' t be of any e:lrec t unl ess he heard it b efo re the

8 conversation with Biddinger. If he heard it aftervmrds

9 it \~uld not have any relevancy to the case whatever.

10 THE COURT: I think this cross-ej~ination is assuming a

11 wider rang ethan th e very broad direc t EXamination j ust­

12 ified. There is lots 0 f differenc e between the cross ex-

13 amination of a defendant and a coconspirator.

14 lfR FORD: Did you not have in your mind at the time that

15 you yere talking to Bidding e1' at the A18"'/.:andria Hot el on

16 August 18th, 19i1il, infoI'nlation from some sourc e oth er

17 than your clients that j.~. McNamara had been searched at

18 police headquarters at Indianapolis and t hat some keys

19 were taken from him? A You want to know what I had in

20 my mind on that morning? I got too much. Take some sim-

21 pIe fellow t hat don't carry much. I can t t answer it.

22 Q, Did you knOVl at that time, in any Yay, shape 0 l' form,

23 or had you heard in any v.ay, shape or form from any sourc e

24 tl1B.n your clients?

25 UR APPEL: Obj ected to upon the ground --

26 UR FORD: __ that ~. j .had been search mat poli ce head-
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1 could probably be asked on that line, but itseems to me

2 it is not c ross-examination. As :far as it is responsive

3 to the direct interrogatory --

4 lJlR FORD: P..ave you thought over the matter of the tel Egram

5 that you sent to }[r Bidding e!' on August 23rd, Mr Darrow,

6 so that you now recall "ho it was t hat '.""rot e the tel eg ram

7 for you, the Johnson telegram? A No, I haven't, and

8 'vould not. It isn·t important enough. Such
/'

9: a telegram was sent by my authority, cmd I haven't given

10 any consideration as to who wrote it or where. It was

11 done under my authority, and tlBt is all that is necessary

12 I that I can see.

13 Q, Turning now, to the conversation ...v.i.thtrr Steffens at

14

15

16

the Hotel Alexandria on the 25th cay of IIovember, 1911,

Saturday evening -- A yes.
handed

Q, You said that you r .i. a list of jurors to 1fr Franklin
. fI .

17 that evening?' A I think so.

18 Q Did you not also send for l[r Russell that evening?

19 A

20 did.

I don't remember; I might have. If he asked me to, I

21 Q And had 1fr Russ ell come down to the offie e and get

22 the reports on the jurors for Mr Franklin? A If lEr Frank-

23 lin asked me to I did J a.nd I believe he said on the wi t-

24 ness stand he did ask me to.

Noy;, '.mat'· 'C' list vas t lRt you handed to lJr Frank-25 Q

26 lin? Was it the list you had received in court? A



yers who were present al\~ys went over -- somebody took

any of them, we might have changed them at the time.

the names and somebody else the book, and went on down.

If we had any special information that caused us to change

The law-AWhat do you mean by "together"?

6 '1'~U;-\ I
sume so. I

:ha~~:::~ ~c:edp:::a:~st ~::r :e:::y:e::~~t:rt:~:::: I

thing. 1"<e always did it tog ether. I
I

I
I,
!

IfR TOGERS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 HR FORD: That list consi sted of two piec es of paper, did

11 it not? A I don t t recall. I can tell if I see it.

12 MR ROGERS: I dontt know how a man is going to identify

13 check marks like that.

14 MR FORD: I am showing you a document. It dontt call for

15 any comments from you.

16 MR HOGERS: I dontt know what it calls for. This docu-

17 I ment is not enlightening to us.

18 MR FORD: No claims have been made in regard to it yet.

19 I now show you a document whic h has been shovm to your

20 counsel, whic h has been commented on.

21 MR ROGEPS: Correctly and truthfully.

22 A You ~~ll have to let me look these over.

23 Jim FORD: Attracting your attention, 1lr narrow, to the

24 paper -- to the two sheets of pap er, and the typewriting

25 on the two Greets of paper, and troee two things alone at

26 this time, state vrhether or not those two sheets
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1 with the tjpewriting on it were the lists that you handed

2 to 1fr Franklin in the Hot e1 Alexandria t.h3.t evening?

3 A I can't say.

4 UR ROGERS: Wait a moment) 1,fr Darrow. I woul d like to have

5 the answer stricken out.

6 THE COURT: Strike it out for the purpose of the obj ec­

7 tion.

8 :MR ROGERS: Just for the samEl) of establishing a primiple)

9 not that we care anything ~bout this piece of alleged

10 ev-idence) but if 1Jr Franklin testified concerning that

11 matter in his direct--in the state's direct case, and if

12 he attempted to tell all he knew, and produced all the
it

13 facts that there were, and the prosecution hadl\in its

14 possession, assuming that this is a document which he gave

15 then:, and it rrust have been giV'en to them by him, assun:ing

16 tho.tit is a genuir;e documen t, for the ss.ke of t'he ar gument,

17 and that Franklin gave it to them, it is part of their

18 ~ain case, the same as the conversation was, and cannot be

19 put in in this fashion. If Franklin wanted to identify

20 tnat or try to tell the jury that Wc:..s the document, they

21 should have produced it intreir direct case.

22 NOV'l, 1 donlt care enougg about it to argue the

23 matter, except that they cannot double it in th is fashion.

24 It is one of the elementary rules of the trial of crindnal

25 cases ttat their C?se (LUst come in in order that we may

They cannot subdivide it up and t~ke purt of26 n,eet it.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

6H2!
Franklints statement at the AlexE:.ndria Hotel and then call

him back and put on another part of it; take his conversa-

tion and bring back an alleged do~ument. Now, 1 don't

consider .:the matter, so far as this evidence is concerned,

is worth considering, but the principle of the thing has

been settled so many times, if yr::ur Honor please, that

counsel ought not to produce it at this tilLe. If they had

it and Fr ankl in gave it to them, and it is genuine, it

should have been produced when Franklin was interrogated

about it in chief.

MR. FORD. This witness :tas testified to the circumstances

and it is purely cross-examination.

MR. ROGERS. Cannot be cross-exclldnation any more tban

cross-examining a defendant, didn't you say to Franklin

15 thus and so. If FraThklin had not ~stified to it--

TBE COURT. I think the objection of the defense is-­
it

MP. • APPEL. We obje8t to it/is not cross-examination.

Darr ow th3. t even ing, s uppos ing we had not gone into that

not testified to the.conversation at all, had wiH ;',~r.

He tas not denied that statement.

.MR· FORD. If the Court please, supposing ::'1'. Franklin had

M:g • APPEL. :vir. Darrow has not denied tha t he had the lis t

there a f jurors , that he gave .:t. Frankl in a 1 is t or not.

matter of Saturday night at all, and this Witness testified

on dir eet e xamination, by w-a..y of h is own defense, as to

-What had occurred there, wouldn't we have the right to

25

26

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 find out all tra t did occur and to introduce all the

2 documents that were produced at that time in court and

3 to examine--

4 'THE COURT' This is a hypothetical question and not

5 expressive of the state of facts,

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 ,

26



it is not limited by wh~t we mayor What we may not have

thing that it depends on. Our right to cross-examination

is as W ide as the ex::tmin at ion in ch ief of the \'1 i tness, an

MR. APPF.L. That i8 cLlimed at present.

right to examine him fully, and our right to cro8s-examina-

conversation--

cross-examine this Witness concerning any matters on

and since ;\:r. narrow has testified, and we have a right to

we deem of some importance since ~~ Steffens has testified

:viR • FOHD. The matter now brought out was matters that

611]41
I

tion in vVhichyour Honor would undoubtedly hoJd 'We

would have a right to produce this docu~ent to this witness

Mn. FOHD. Yeur Honor it! always anticipating me. 1 simply

want to go from one point to another; that is the s itua-

and cross-examir,e him abc,ut it, if he testified cndirect

not introduced, giving time or place--introduced While he

case, 'f:r. Franklin has testified to the conversation. Be has

cross-examine him on that conversation. Now, in the present

examination to the conversdtion, we would have a right to

was testifying, certain documents that were present 3.t the

','Thieh he gave tes t imony on direct eX3.m inat ion. We haye a

tion of the witness does not depend in any way, shape or

form UfOL whJ.t any other Witness may have testified to in I
I
I

the case or may not have testified to 'in the case. Our righ}
I

to cross-examinathis ~itne6s depends solely upon the

direct examination of the witnesB, and that is the only

,46
1

2

3

4

5

6'
n
I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

done With other witnesses, or witn regard to other pieces

of ev i denc e • It may be tr ue th at we would have had a

rigbt to put this list on direct examination--l mean on

tbe direct presentation of our case, and it may be true

our failure to put it on the direct present3.tion of our

celse would prevent us from putting it in by testimony

In rebuttal, but it does not affect our right to cross-

examine upon it on cros s -exanlin:1 tion of' one of the

defendant 'a witnesses, if the defendant's testimony -or if

the testimony of the Witness uncovers the subject. If the

testimony of the Witness uncovers the sUbject--if he had

covered tbe 3ubject we h~d a rigrt to examine bim fully on

13

14
the sUbject and cur right to cross-examination is not limit

ed by what we did on some other occasion or what we did not

Our right to cross-examinatLndo on 8on:e other occas ion.
I .

16 I
of this witness depends solely upon the sUbject matter

15

of his direct ex~mination.

ivlR • FOPD. Tten 1 ask t.h'it the dOcUlIent be marked for

MR. ROGE?S. Fxc ept ion.

It leaves the question here,identify ttedocument.

identification T'eople'o Exhibit 49.

MR. APT'EL. Why sho·,.ld it be mar~"ed for ider.tification

although his answer w~s stricken out, that he could not

TTJFCOURT .;!:r. Ford, we are spending a good deal of time on

obviously, a IT''JOt question, but 1 will restore the answer.

a moot question, in vis\' of the f3.ct ttat the Witness selid

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251
I26 i
I
I
!
!



THE COtJHT. Yes, sir.

objection?

MR - ROGEPS • Except ion.

h~s it got in the record?

Now, will yt)U read the anSW.::lr as it stands,

MR- FOPD. So the record will show what document is

ref err ed to.

MR. ROGERS. Do 1 understand ycur Honor overrules the

Qo6a«... c........... _ 6 !'\61
when the witness has not identified it? What business

\ir. SlLi th ?

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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ever saw them before.

A Before nO;~T.

.MR. APPEL. Before this time?

you had in your hand?
Q MR. FORD.

'LJ At the time you had r
::::J
llil~

nil

A It was noti it w~s not.

1 looked at a paper in my pocket for the sake of

floP • APPEL. Vie object to that "_

Excuse ne for being a lawyer and a witness both.

A 1 woul d 1 ike to answer it, if you don t t n!ind, ;,c. Arjpel.

Q You refreshed your recollection on that by SOD:e document

MR. FORD. Q. Your answer was arrived at, or, rather, your

A 1 have examined it n:ore closely, and 1 do not be] ieve 1

opinion was arrived at by corf,parisor. with some other

refreshed his reco~Jection, or anything at all about it.

document, is that correct?

A No.

this list in y'Jnr hand.

MR. APPEL. We object to that as immaterial, how he

!viR. APPEl,. All right.

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
1

16 !
I

17

18

19

20

21

22

rriark ings on th::.t paper 1 have r_8ver seen and had no thing

to tbe book, and, tbirdly, because I know ttat most of the

23

1
24 I
25 I
26 I

I
I

to do with.



1

2

3

Q Well, 1 had not asked ycmr attention to the rfIarkings.

A yrm asked me how 1 answered this question.

Q. May 1 see the n,err,or andum with wh ich you con,par' ad that,

4 ~nd by which you refreshed yeur recollection?

5 MR. APPEL. No, no.

6 A 1 did not refresh my recollection from any memorandum.

7 Q By which you cornpared--

8 MR • APPEL. NoV!, then, your Honor, he didn I t say he compar ed

9 anything, he is mistaking the witness's a~titude here every

10 minute and at every turn.

11 THE C01JRT. Well, the witness h:::.s not been required to

12 produce any il'8Foranduni.
./ compels

13 MR. APPEL. Ho, hl t he . -/ -=. the 'IV i tness to defend himself

14 by his misstatements and it is not fair nor proper.

15 MR • FORD. 1 have asked the witness a quest ion.

16: MR' FHEDER 1 (;KS • Ther e is no ques t, ion pending.
I

17 I MR. ArrEL. lTG, 'but his manner is objectionable every'·"here,
I

181 it ',vould not be tolerated to do that anywhere, a man 1Nho has

19 not got a Kemory as long as a bobtail--

20 hffi. FORD. Q Have you any objection to leeting me see that

21 document, :.1r. Darrow?

22 I
23

1

2
L

1.1
25

261

1'R. ROGERS. You nee d not a.nswer th8.t, :.:r. Darr ow i that is

oejected to on the ground it is incon'IJetent, irrelevant and

irLmaterialj netcross-ex3.mination, and you need not produce

it.

1m. FORD. May 1 see the e'~hibit,;.;:. Srd th?



MR. FORD. Q Were you not furnished in court, or furrished

A That is possible. Our us~al custom was to take the list

to t1:e off ice smd have dupl ic a tes lllade so ths. t all of us

th is now.

I
f <hI

Ithe reason ~e did not expect to try the case.

And it might not have been as fUlly m3Iked for the sarre

ir:g hirr. concerning a document now th3.t is not cefore the

MR. APFfL. 'rie object to th,~t as iJin:aterial;

reason?

Q But y01; are not sure the copy you banded to :I:r. Fr[lnklin

could have one, and th:.-:.t does not look 1 ike any paper that

paper? A Yes.

MR. FORD. Q That is, it does not look like Y0ur office

1 W~8 a~custon!ed to, in that paper.

THF COLJRT. 1 thin;: that is possible, with the explanation

lL3.de by tte witness--obj ect ion overruled.

c e.rning th is ver y lis t, aLd not cross-examin3.t ion.

MR • ArrEL. We except.

has been asked and answered time and time over agair.., cot}-

of the court' stenographers?

was on your office paper? A 1 only judge it frorr, our

regular custom; th3.t rr.ight have been treated differently

',V i th a copy of the lis t of th e jur or s made ir.. cO'ur t by one

A 1 wiJ 1 tell you \'lhat it is if it will do you any good.

1:R • ROGERS. You need not answer it, pleas e • 1 am do ir.g

MR • Arr2L. We object to th:t, y:ur Honor, because that

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13 I

~

15 I
!

~: I
191
20

21

22

23

24

251
261

I
I

\
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a wr it ten docurnen t or its can ten ts or its leoks or how

but the document is not in evidence and cannot be in eviden e

the code are that yeu canTlot ex'::.mine a witness concerning

it looks or hoW' it does not look, Ul": less the p:'iper is

If this document had-been intDoduced iney ide nee.

th e witness had gone upon tbe stand and said, II 'I'ha t is not

before the court; as to wtat migrt have been or wtat

court, t' at has not been introduced in evidence, that the

the p~per because of certain things that appear on it,

or that do not appear, n ahen they might have gone into the

might nothave been on the paper looked at is merely, your

Honor--it is not cmything and it cannot be produced in

proba'bilities of their having been there at the tinle;.

witness says he cannot identify. NOVi, the provisions of

evidence onthe p2crt of the people in chief, your Hor:or,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

26 THE CO'LTRT. u e has uDderts.k<:'m an expJan3.tion :md it migl:.

gate tim as to what conclusicns might be dru'Nn from the

and he aught not to be exan:ined cone erning a docuFen t or

ever sa:K this paper uni;il no"v," and he cannot identify it,

p~~er looks or how it does not look?

Uave they got a rig~t to go into explanations of how this

TEE CaUR'J'· Tt:l.t is quite true, but I think be can interro-

what it might have looked like or 2.nything at all about it.

staterr;ent just me.de here as an explanation, a further

amplification of that explanation.

1m. AP'PE'· I know, out the witness says, n 1 don't think 122

23

24

25

21

16 I
17 I

181
191
20 I

!



1 be amplified to a very limited extent. Objecticn

2 overrul ed.

3 A The :']U8stion escE:..ped my wind. W'h:tt WiS it':'

4 MR • APPEl. Let me put one gener 2.1 obj ect ion that is geod

5 here and everywhere else.

6 TEE COURT: Yes.

7 MR. APPEL. We will object to the examination of the

8

9[
10

11

12

13

14
1
i

15 ;
i

16
1

17
1

18
1

19 1

20 I
21 I
221

23 I
24 1

I

2~ I
VI

26 !
i
i
!

wi tnees concerning the document in question upon the

g~ound and for the reason that no foundation has been laid

for the examination of the witness concerning the contents

or the appearance of the aocm'lent which is held by tte Di8-

trict Attorney, and which has not been introduced in evi-

dence, and upon the further ground that no foundation has

been laid as required by the code for that purpose, not

cross-examination.

THE COUR '}' • Obj ect ion overru1 ed.

}\,ffi • APPEL. vie except.

(Last question read.. )

iv.iF.. BOGgS. Read the last qu,estion and arlS\'Jer.

(Last t~o questicns and answer read.)

A I probably would not h::lve marked it' at 3.11 for the

S ·::ifLe r e 2.S on •

!I'R. FORD. Q !Tow, attracting yur attention to t"ne name,

"Vi i1lian: Bryan, II and tt e 1 etters ":1. G. ", is that in y,~ur

handNriting? A That is the on]y thing in there

like [j.Y handwriting, but 1 suspect tbat it is not; that'
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under the cirdunistar!ces.

MB. • FORD. Tte wi tnes6 said he could.

certain~ thllt practicaJly every other marking is not

A 1 C;?Jl tell you Why 1 do not think it is.

A Ho.

the only thing in there that there is a chance it can

look like it, but 1 do not think tl:.at is mine.

Q vou do not think that the letters "N .G." is your hand-

A Because it is pretty near out of the question 1 should

a document not in evidence, not cross-examination.

MR. APPEL. There you are. He is examinine; him concerning

~ Yeu are not sure of tbat, however?

MR. AP~EL. All right--

have put a mark after one of the list of 50, and 1 am

Q The strong resemblance convinces you--

N.G. are your handwriting?

TYE COu~T. Tre objection is sustained.

MR • FORD. Q, Tell us why yC'u do not thinL the letters

n.ine; it bears son,e resemblance, but 1 do not think it

writing?

1:;e3or s enough to have been mine, ::.md it COD ld not have been

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 MR ROGERS. He has not said thereis a stro~g resemblance.

22 1,iR. APrEL. We 0 bject t.o counsel nisls:ldir:g the witnees,

23 and deliberately, absolutely, and maliciously--

24 MR. FORD. Q The letters "N.G." does bear 2. strong

resemblance to yc.ur handwriting? A Not very; it does
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1 Q It does bear SOH'e resemblance? A put, I certainly

2 would not have marked one name on that list "N.G." and

3 marked nr-body else.

4' Q The et eck mark onthe sarre 1 ine with the wor ds "N. G."

5 was that made by you: A I don't think any other thing on

6 there or ;mything on there w'as made by me.

7 Q Attracting YC1Ur attention to tha.t check mark specificall"J

8 'Has th ':It made by you? A 1 do not think so.'

9 Q, Attracting your attention to the check mark--

10 MR • AprE' He is examining him concerning a document,

11 we have 0 bj ec ted to it onc e be for e and your Honor sus tained
,
I

12! the ob j ect ion, and couns e 1 is do ing tb e th i::1g in th e fae e

13 of the court, and· vlhile your Honor has t:J.ken occasion to

14 call us to attention before, you allow the District Attorney

15 to do that very thing which "ve ought not to do, and there

16 is no rebuke for the Distr ict 'Attorney--

17 THE CO-:'R T. Wai t a momen t now--

18 MR. APT'EL. .;.-in that r espe c t 1 pr otes t, your Honor. We

19 o-egh t to be tr eat eO. al ike, your Honor.

20 THE COURT. You a1' e qUite right about that.

21 MR. APPEL. 1 am speaking in the kindest way.

THE COURT. The Court has not per~litted one:~uestior: that

THECOtJRT. And '.".'i11 not do so. r:O\:, there 'Nere sorle

it belL:ved to be a que3tion con::erning the document itself,

when o~jection was made.

11"8. • APPEL. 1 l-..now, your Honor.

22

23 1

24
1

25!

26 !
I
I
I



1 tiona that were on the borderline, that V'.'ere perniitted over

2 counsel's objection upon the theory th~t they were responsiv

3 to t1:e explanation made by the witness, not other'Nise, but

4 the court has not knowingly, at least, permitted any ques-

5 tion concerning the contents of thia document, which is

6 not in evidence, over counsel 1 s objection--there ffiay be some

7 questions that have been answered that were not objected to.

8 MR. APPEL. No, 1 am speaking of counsel's conduct, of

9 2.sking questions, your Fonor, which any man who has an iota

TPE COURT. You cannot examine a witness concerning the con-

that we must be conjpe11ed. to object at every turn.

and shown to tree witn"ess before he is exardned upon it.

MR. APPEL. And this morning he did the s';~me th ing all morn-

tents of a written instrument that is not in evidence.

Honor's decisions here, and he forget's you are sitting on th

bench, and 1 say, it is an outrage on decency, an outrage

on this defendant's counsel, and this defendant hirr:se1f

MP. • FREDERICKS. The ':vitnes8 said he wanted. to answer.

of sense would have known were in direct violation of your

MR • FORD. 'rha t is true, tr::..t the do(~un;ent i teeTf c~nnot

ing long, your Honor sustained objections and he kept on

asking them just the same, just absolutely overrides y)ur

Honor's ruling.

26
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1 introduced in evidence until it h3.S been identified in

2 some way, but the witness cannot preclude the crOS8-

3 examiner from examining him upon a docullent by simply

4 I denying that he ever saw the docuwent or by simply claim-

5 ing that he does not recall whether he ever saw the docu-

6 ruent or does not know whether that is the document or not,

7 he cannot stop a cross-examination upon it; it is true if

8 he fails to identify it it cannot be introduced until some

9 witness. is put on the stand who can identify it, and it

10 cannot be read to the jury until it has been introduced in

11 evidence; but 1 have a right to go down this docunent

12 word by word and call his atten tion to each check il'ark

13 or mark of any sort that is upon it and ask tim if he put

14 that mark there, and for the purposes of the record 1 have

15 a right to attract his attention, in my question, to

16 some other matter, such 3.S a figure, and 1 will endeavor to

17 avoid getting in a large 3,.ILount of·substance ir.to the

18 record, but 1 certainly have a right to craBs-examine him

19 upon this document and 1 an] not bound by the mere denial

20 of the witness and a lack of knowledge on his part.

21 THE COUR T. Th e COUl't tas pel'bi t ted that in so fa:- as

22 it is proper, and as counsel fo:-.c': the defendant says, some-

23 tines furtrer than is proper. At any rate, ttere is no.

question at this time before the court.

MR • FOGERS. 1/ay 1 maLe :1 suggestion for ycur Hcr:or~s

CrOSG-exan;in~tion onconsideration during adjourni,ent7

24

25

26 ,

i
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1 collateral matters is sometimes permitted, but it is

2 elementary law, and 1 car: produce plenty of authorities

3 where you cross-examine upon oollateral matters you are

4 I bound by the ansvvers. NOVI[, he having asked him, it being

5 collateral to the matters set forth in the indictment,

6 having asked him that question, he is bound by the answer

7 of the witness.

8 THE COL:RT. The court has still i:r.dicated its :5uljngs your

9 I way.

10 MR' FORD. 1 am bound by the answer of the 'IV i tness on eros 8 .

11 examination?

12 MR' ROGERS. On a collateral matter, on cross-examination.

13 TEE CCURT· There is nothing before the court.

14 MR. ROGERS. Here is this book, '.:r. Ford.

15 1 MR. FORD. Yes, thank you. We will have it here this

16 I af ternoon •

17 TEE COURT. (After admonishing jury.) We ?!ill :iujourn

18 until 2 o'clock this afternoon.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 ,
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